
From: Roushan Walsh  

Sent: Friday, 2 December 2016 3:43 PM 
To: AMOD 

Cc: Chambers - Hatcher VP 
Subject: AM2016/23 - AWU classification claim - submission and evidence 

 
Dear award modernisation team, 
 
Per the matter above, and the Directions of 26 October 2016, please find attached — submission and 
evidence of the AWU. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

Roushan Walsh 
National Legal Officer 
The Australian Workers' Union 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ATTACHMENTS 

 
1. Written submissions 

 
2. AWU 1 – NATA Construction Materials Testing 

 
3. AWU 2 – ECLA Award 

 
4. AWU 3 – ECLA updated rates table 

 
5. Statement of Jeff Buhler 

 
6. Statement of Anthony Callinan 

 
7. Statement of Geoff Muller 

 
 

https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201623-sub-awu-021216.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201623-exhibit-awu1-awu-021216.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201623-exhibit-awu2-awu-021216.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201623-exhibit-awu3-awu-021216.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201623-ws-jbuhler-awu-021216.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201623-ws-acallinan-awu-021216.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201623-ws-gmuller-awu-021216.pdf

